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From: wpdwebmap@westernpower.co.uk
Sent: 28 January 2020 11:52
To: Aldridge, Steven
Subject: Plant Enquiry Ref Job No. 17555367
Attachments: 17555367_WPD - West Midlands.pdf; WPD Webmap Letter and Guidance Notes.pdf; Avoidance 

of Danger-Sept2014.pdf; Lookout Look Up 8th Edition 2016.pdf; WPD Charging Structure.pdf

The electricity network can change at any time. Never work from old plans  

With reference to your WPDWebMap request for electricity network information plans please find attached:- 

1. Plans (always print in colour)
2. Letter which includes safe digging and contact information.
3. Avoidance of Danger safety booklet
4. Look out look up safety booklet

Please ensure that you request a current plan before commencing any on site works. The mapping can change at 
any time. For your safety you should always work with the latest information available. Always refer to the key on 
the plan. If in doubt, ask! 

The attached files are in PDF format, to view them you will need Adobe Acrobat Reader(R). You can download it 
free of charge from  

http://get.adobe.com/reader  

In order to ensure that the attached plans are printed to scale please ensure that you remove all page scaling 
options when printing. This option is usually found on the print menu. For example, in Adobe Reader ensure that 
the "Page Scaling" option is set to "none". Also ensure that you print on a paper size that matches the requested 
paper size.  

Contact Us  

You can contact us 24 hours a day, 7 days a week, 365 days a year with any power supply issues on 0800 6783 
105  

Mapping Enquiries  
If you have an enquiry relating to this letter or the attached map plan, please contact us using the following 
information:  

Telephone 0121 623 9780 

Fax 0121 623 9223

Email WPDMapResponse@westernpower.co.uk 

General Enquiries  
If you have a general enquiry, please call us on the following telephone number:  
All areas 0800 096 3080 

To request a quotation for a new or increased electricity supply or a cable diversion, please call our General 
Enquiries number or visit : -  
https://www.westernpower.co.uk/my-connection/new-connections  

For general wayleave or property enquiries use the General Enquiries numbers above.  

If we can help in any other way please call the map response team on 0121 623 9780 or email 
WPDWebMap@westernpower.co.uk  

LinesearchbeforeUdig  





Our Ref: 17555367 Your Ref: 19/000053/CM

Tuesday, 28 January 2020

Steven Aldridge
County Hall Spetchley Road
Worcester
Worcestershire
WR5 2NP

Dear Steven Aldridge

Thank you for your enquiry dated Tuesday, 28 January 2020
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Job Reference: 17555367
Site Location: 384135 279120
Requested by: Mr Steven Aldridge
Your Scheme/Reference: 19/000053/CM
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Avoidance of Danger from Electricity Overhead Lines
and Underground Cables

Introduction
In the UK on average, 20 people are killed and 400 people are injured as a
result of coming into contact (or close proximity) with electricity overhead
lines and underground cables.

Although electric shock is the first thing that people associate with coming
into contact with our network, those who have witnessed the effects of
damage to our system are shocked by the amounts of heat, light and noise
that are the result of an electrical flashover.

In the Midlands, South West and South Wales, Western Power Distribution
(WPD) have had to attend to incidents where people have accidentally
made contact with one of our live electricity overhead lines or damaged an
underground cable and become seriously injured.

A significant number of these accidents occurred whilst people were
working in the vicinity of overhead and underground electrical apparatus
and this booklet has been produced to provide general guidance on how
you and your employees can avoid becoming one of these statistics.

Our Operational Area



PLANNING YOUR WORK.
It makes sense to consider your safety while in the vicinity of our equipment
as early in your planning process as possible.

One of the first things you should do whenever you are planning your work
is to check whether there is any of our equipment in the immediate vicinity.
You should do this whether your work is taking place on public (e.g.
highways and footpaths) or on private land. 

For instance, take a good look around your site to see if there are any visible
overhead lines. You should also bear in mind that we have a very extensive
network of underground cables, and we are always happy to supply a plan
from our Map Response Team who can be contacted via the following;

Tel: 0121 623 9780
Fax: 0121 623 9223

WPDMapResponse@westernpower.co.uk

An online mapping service is available at
www.westernpower.co.uk/locationplans

It is always safer to assume that there are underground cables present
in the ground until you have proven otherwise.
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WORKING IN THE VICINITY OF UNDERGROUND
CABLES
Having obtained copies of our network maps, it is important to recognise
that in most cases there will be no surface indication of the presence of
our underground cables. We therefore advise that you take the following
actions:

� Make sure that you have up-to-date copies of our cable record plans
ON SITE - not back in the office.

� Don•t assume that these plans are to scale if they have been faxed 
or copied.

� Make sure that a competent person using a Cable Avoidance Tool
(CAT) locates all of the cables shown on these plans. 

� Mark the locations of cables on the ground surface with waterproof
road paint or other permanent marker.

� Always assume that our cables are live unless we have informed you,
in writing, otherwise.

� By hand, dig trial holes to locate the exact position of all cables.
Always use a spade or shovel … never use a pick, fork or power tool …
push the spade or shovel into the ground applying foot pressure.
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� Look out for ducts, marker tape or tiles but do not rely on these. Even
if a cable route was originally laid in a duct or with a marker tape,
these may have been removed during other excavations at a later date
along all or part of the cable route.

� Brief all people working in the vicinity of the presence and location of
all underground cables.

UNDER NO CIRCUMSTANCES SHOULD YOU ATTEMPT TO WORK ON,
OR INTERFERE WITH, ANY OF OUR UNDERGROUND CABLES.
The only people qualified to work on this equipment are our operatives;
who have been specifically trained and are authorised in writing to do so.

Please also be aware that:
� Cable record plans are not guaranteed to be completely accurate.

Kerb lines, roads and buildings may have been moved or altered since
the cables were laid.

� Cables should ordinarily be at least 450mm deep but don•t assume
this to be the case where you are working … ground levels could 
have changed.

� Not all service cables are shown on record plans, so look for cables
running down poles and bear in mind that all buildings, street lights
and street furniture are likely to have cables running to them. Cables
feeding street furniture may be relatively shallow near to the furniture.

� Cables do not run in straight lines. They often •snakeŽ through the
ground avoiding surface and buried obstacles that may not be visible
to you.

� Cables are flexible and can change direction and depth abruptly … 
for this reason never use mechanical excavators within 0.5m of 
any underground electricity cable even if you have located it with 
trial holes.
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WORKING IN THE VICINITY OF OVERHEAD
LINES
UNDER NO CIRCUMSTANCES SHOULD YOU ATTEMPT TO WORK ON,
OR INTERFERE WITH ANY OF OUR OVERHEAD LINE EQUIPMENT
OR SERVICE WIRES.
The only people qualified to work on this equipment are our operatives;
who have been specifically trained and are authorised in writing to do so.

Overhead lines have the advantage that, unlike underground cables, they
can easily be seen.

� Always assume that our overhead lines are live unless we have
informed you otherwise in writing.

� We will be able to advise you about the type and voltage of the
overhead lines in question and provide you with information about the
clearances that you must adhere to during your work. Please ring our
regional general enquiries number for further advice. 

� If you are in any doubt about whether the overhead lines in question are
power or telephone (this is a very common mistake) … please ask us.

� In some circumstances, we may be able to temporarily shroud low
voltage overhead lines and services running to buildings if you need 
to work in the vicinity e.g. for scaffolding erection, fascia repairs and
painting work on domestic properties. We don•t normally charge for 
the shrouding of overhead lines, but please give us as much notice 
as possible.

� If you think that you will be working close to our overhead lines and
they need shrouding … please don•t start work until we have agreed
what needs to be done and all safety precautions are in place.

� Please note that it is not technically possible to shroud high voltage
lines, so if you cannot avoid working near to our high voltage lines,
contact us and we will be happy to meet with you to discuss safe
alternatives.
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Whatever the circumstances please contact us on our emergency number
immediately and tell us what has happened. Please be ready to provide
us with a contact telephone number and an accurate location or set of
directions … this will help us in getting our staff to site quickly to minimise
any danger and lessen any disruption to your work.

Please report any damage or contact no matter how minor they
may s eem to you at the time. The damage may not cause a
serious problem at the time of damage, but it could fail later,
causing danger to our staff and members of the public, disruption
to our customers• supplies, and … if we trace the damage back to
you … a large repair bill.







Our emergency number is:
0800 6783 105

Calling from a mobile?
East Midlands
0330 123 5009
West Midlands
0330 123 5008
South Wales
0330 123 5002
South West
0330 123 5001












